

Message

From: Jordan Penic [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7D23BCD450594583BB40B447B35485DA-JORDAN PENI]
Sent: 2018-03-11 3:03:25 PM
To: Web Publishing [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3b28a44731e140bd8f8d82a4c41ca7e3-Web Publish]
CC: David Barrett [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ef6f3b035ceb494099260e6fa7603f36-David Barre]; Mary Bernard [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7e3e3e8d7f9345c2b0aab3e0fd7a79f2-Mary Bernar]; June Too [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8051edaacf1040fea3aa2ec81f56bf72-June Too]
Subject: FW: Foreword to Market Achievable Potential Study Addendum
Attachments: MAP Foreword to Addendum 1 03-09-2018 v16.docx

Hi,

Flagging for web publishing so that you know this will need to be posted this week once Mary/her team has had an opportunity to review.

June – is this still the cover we use for public reports?

Cheers,

Jordan

From: David Barrett
Sent: March 09, 2018 1:19 PM
To: Mary Bernard; Jordan Penic
Subject: RE: Foreword to Market Achievable Potential Study Addendum

Thanks, no problem - before the LTEP modules is all I know. This reflects your input too from back in January, no significant changes made since that I'm aware of.
David

From: Mary Bernard
Sent: March 09, 2018 12:53 PM
To: David Barrett; Jordan Penic
Subject: RE: Foreword to Market Achievable Potential Study Addendum

David – it is unlikely I will be able to review today. When did they want to post?

Mary

From: David Barrett
Sent: March 09, 2018 12:34 PM
To: Mary Bernard; Jordan Penic
Subject: Foreword to Market Achievable Potential Study Addendum

Mary, Jordan, the final MAP Foreword to addendum #1 is attached. This reflects review by the Ministry and they are comfortable with this being posted. It looks ready to post but should get a last once-over for certainty on that. For posting, best place is likely on the CFF page in the APS section, but I defer to web publishing to determine the best home.

Terry reviewed late in 2017 but should be advised that this is ready. Let me know who will do this.

So you know, working in this has been Bashir, Nik, Bronwen, Simon, Joyce and Chuck is in the loop.

Once ready to post, let me know so I can advise the Ministry.

Thanks,
David